
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
October 9, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the September 25, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of an invoice to Alliant Insurance Services in 

the amount of $62,890.83 for the Special Liability Insurance 
Program. 

c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Kone Cranes, Inc. in 
the amount of $22,035.00 for the purchase and installation of a five 
tone electric chain hoist on Casitas Dam’s intake screen removal 
system. 

d. Recommend awarding the 2014 Night Fishing Tournaments to 
Western Outdoor News Bass. 

e. Recommend approval of the agreement with Lake Casitas Rowing 
Association for their activities in the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 



 2

5. Bills 
 
6. Resolution Authorizing the Release of Service Area Parcels to the Ventura 

River County Water District – APN 033-0-150-555 and 032-0-202-115. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
7. Presentation by Park Services Manager Carol Belser Regarding Fish 

Planting at Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
 
8. Resolution establishing parameters for Part-time status. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Consumption Report. 
b. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
c. Letter from Supervisor Steve Bennett to California Fish and Game 

Commission. 
d. Letter from Senator Hannah-Beth Jackson to California Fish and 

Wildlife. 
e. Casitas Letter to Fish and Wildlife Commission. 
f. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
g. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
h. Investment Report. 

 
10. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
September 25, 2013 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held September 25, 2013 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Kaiser and 
Baggerly were present.  Director Bergen was absent. Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
John Mathews.  There were four staff members and one member of the public in 
attendance.  President Word led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

None 
   
2. General Manager comments   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the pillow tank arrived in a small box at 
Villanova and preparations are being made for the interior coating.  The tanks will 
begin being moved from Upper Ojai either tomorrow or Friday.  There was 
discussion on scheduling a time where the board could see work at the site and 
the filling of the pillow tank.   

 
Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the shoreline clean up at Lake 

Casitas would begin at 9:30 on Sunday.  Staff has begun to get into the area that 
Director Kaiser brought to our attention to remove chairs and empty drums.  We 
have to be careful in the mud as staff has already had to perform a rescue for 
someone who got stuck in the mud.   The Executive Committee was rescheduled 
for October 8th. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the Park Services Manager received a call 
from Dwayne Maxwell with Fish & Wildlife and there is no permitting of fish plants 
at Casitas, Cachuma, Piru and Castaic as these lakes were left out of the 
Biologic Opinion process.  There is a Fish & Wildlife Commission meeting next 
Wednesday at the Crowne Plaza. Park Services Manager Belser will attend and 
a quorum notice will be posted in case numerous directors want to attend.    
 
3. Board of Director comments 
 

Director Baggerly reported on his attendance at the City of Ventura rate 
hearing.  It was a review of what the previous rate hearing had done and was an 
advertisement of Raftellis.  The spent a lot of time but refused to hear the portion 
on pay to the city for repaving. Also included in the water rate is a portion for 
public art.  It is not a legitimate 218 charge.  
 

Director Kaiser thanked Park Services Manager Belser and her staff for 
the clean-up.   
 

Director Hicks offered his congratulations on Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area being voted the number one camping spot in the Ventura Reporter. 



 2

4. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the September 11, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Ferguson Water 

Works in the amount of $23,160 plus tax to provide two 24” flexible 
expansion couplings for seismic improvements to Villanova 
Reservoir.  

c. Recommend approval for a purchase order to Power Machinery 
Center in the amount of $23,816.63 for the purchase of three 
Carryall Club Car Utility Vehicles. 

d. Recommend approval of a purchase order to purchase a new John 
Deere EZ Track Zero-turn radius mower model Z235 at a cost of 
$2,499.   

e. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Koppl Pipeline 
Services, Inc, in the amount of $37,695 for hot tapping and line 
stopping services for the replacement of Villanova reservoir’s inlet 
and outlet valves. 
 

 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was adopted.   
 
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Resolution awarding a contract for the Villanova Reservoir Repairs & 

Interior Coating, Specification 13-367 to Paso Robles Tank, Inc. in the 
amount of $656,650.     ADOPTED  

 
 The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and Adopted by the following roll call vote: 
   

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Hicks, Word  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-35. 
 
7. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Report for July, 2013. 
b. Executive Committee Minutes. 
c. Finance Committee Minutes. 
d. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
e. ACWA Call for Committee nominations. 
f. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, the Information Items were received and filed. 



 3

 President Word moved the meeting to closed session at 3:27 p.m. 
 
8. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

 
President Word moved the meeting back into open session at 3:53 p.m.  

Mr. Mathews stated general counsel provided the board with an overview of the 
status of the case and there was no action taken by the board. 
 
9. Adjournment  
 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 3:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
      ________________________ 
      Mary Bergen, Secretary 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  October 4, 2013 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Approval of Special Liability Insurance Program Invoice 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the invoice to Alliant Insurance in 
the amount of $62,890.83 for participation in the Special Liability Insurance Program 
from 9/29/13 to 9/29/14. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
 
The renewal proposal for our SLIP insurance shows an increase in premium in the 
amount of $6,723.52.  There is the addition of Cyber Liability coverage enhancement to 
the program. 
 
If you have any questions, please discuss them with me. 





 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: MANAGER OF OPERATIONS 

SUBJECT: CASITAS DAM INTAKE CRANE REPLACEMENT 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2013  

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the General Manager approve a purchase order for Kone Cranes Inc, in the 
amount of $22,035.00 for the purchase and installation of a five ton electric chain hoist on Casitas Dam’s 
intake screen removal system. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY 2013/14 budget contains funds in the amount of $28,000.000 for the purchase and installation of a 
five ton electric chain hoist on Casitas dam’s intake screen removal system.  The electric chain hoist will 
replace a manual chain fall hoist.    
 
A job walk was conducted and three contractors attended.   One of the firms submitted a bid.  When the 
other two bidders became aware that Kone was submitting a bid, they were convinced their bids would be 
higher; thus opting out.   
 
 
Kone Cranes, Inc.                               Jose DeJesus               $22,035.00 
10310-2 Pioneer Blvd. 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
 
Certex                                                 Will Wilkins                    Declined 
1621 N. Ventura Ave. 
Ventura, Ca  93001 
 
 
Coordinated Wire Rope                      Sparky Anderson          Declined 
300 Stanely Ave 
Ventura, CA 93001   
 
 
 
 
 









 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memo 
                                                     
 
DATE:  October 4, 2013 
 
TO: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
FROM: Park Services Manager, Carol Belser  
 
SUBJECT: Night Fishing Tournaments 2014 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors award the 2014 Night Fishing Tournaments to Western 
Outdoor News Bass.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
  
Lake Casitas Recreation Area submitted bid requests with a September 17, 2013 deadline for exclusive 
rights to organize night fishing tournaments in 2014 with the payments being made to the Lake Casitas 
Improvement Foundation (LCIF).   
 
Bids were solicited to several organizations, with one (1) bid received.  Western Outdoor News Bass 
was the responsible bidder with a bid of $71 per team.   
 
The bid of $71 per team with a minimum payment of 20 boats will bring at least $1,420 per 
tournament. 
 
ANALYSIS:  
 
WON Bass has been hosting fishing tournaments at Lake Casitas for several years and has a proven 
record to fulfill the requirements in the bid specifications.  Casitas boat inspection protocol is required 
to be followed for all teams participating in the tournaments. 
 
The funds donated to the LCIF have been used to support special events such as Kids Fishing Day, the 
purchase of additional trout and fish habitats, and most recently to funds were allocated to assist in the 
purchase of a rowing dock. 
 
 



 

 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  September 25, 2013 
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM:  Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
RE:  Lake Casitas Rowing Club Agreement   
 
Recommendation:  
 
It is recommended the Board approve the attached Agreement outlining the parameters of the Lake 
Casitas Rowing Association’s activities in the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.       
 
Background: 
 
The Lake Casitas Rowing Association “Club” has been active in Lake Casitas since 2007 within 
operational parameters pursuant to an agreement. The Club’s activities complement the lake’s 
operations and are very popular with Ojai Valley and Ventura area residents. There are 168 current 
club members.  
 
The Club uses a portion of the Recreation Area to store equipment and areas for Club activities 
primarily the waters of Lake Casitas. Recently the Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation authorized 
an expenditure to help support a new rowing dock.   
 
The Club’s popularity warranted a search for a new, larger location to store equipment. The current 
location, a triangular shaped parcel adjacent to the trailer storage area that is approximately 4,968 
square feet, is now too small and, more importantly, it forces participants to cross the main road 
(along trailer storage to the east side of the park) to get to the lake.  
 
Analysis: 
 
The Club representatives and staff together conducted a field search of possible locations and agree 
that the area shown in Exhibit A attached to the Agreement is the most logical location for the Club. 
The identified area will provide the Club with 6,000 square feet of storage space and an additional 
2,000 square feet of “buffer zone” that will not be fenced in, but will be used to enter and exit the 
storage area.  This is especially important for carrying the long rowing shells (up to 60’ long) out of the 
storage area and down to the lake unobstructed. The Picnic #1 restrooms are close to the new area 
and there are plenty of parking spaces nearby. The Club officials also like the area because the new 
location is closer to the water’s edge.   
 
The new storage space will be secured with a chain link fence paid for by the Club.  The area is 
obscured from direct public view yet visible, screened by eucalyptus trees and shrubs.   
 
The Recreation Committee supported the attached Agreement at the June 3 and September 23, 2013 
meetings. The Bureau of Reclamation is also in approval of this Agreement and requested the final 
draft for their file once approved by the Casitas Board.   
 
 



 

 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
AGREEMENT FOR ROWING ASSOCIATION ACTIVITIES TO OPERATE 

AT THE LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA   
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between CASITAS MUNICIPAL 
WATER DISTRICT, called herein "Casitas", and LAKE CASITAS ROWING ASSOCIATION, called 
herein "Association".  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED as follows: 
 
1. Rights of Casitas and USBR. 
 
 (a) The USBR retains the primary jurisdiction over the Ventura River Project and the Lake 
Casitas Recreation Area, called herein “LCRA”.  The USBR can give written notice to Casitas if the USBR 
determines that changes in land use for USBR purposes within the LCRA are necessary.  Casitas will give 
written notice to Association if any land use changes required by the USBR are necessary. 
 
 (b) Casitas or the USBR may close the LCRA, or any portion thereof, including the area being 
utilized by the Association, to public use whenever it is determined such restriction is necessary in the 
interest of water delivery project operation, public safety or national security.  Casitas’ designated 
representative will give written notice to Association of any such closure.  This notice will be given as soon 
as practicable after a determination for closure is made and will include the date when the closure becomes 
effective.  Association will enforce such closure and such enforcement will include coordination and 
cooperation with Casitas. 
 

(c) The USBR and Casitas reserves the right to establish, grant or utilize additional easements 
rights of way over, under, along and across the area being utilized by Association for utilities and/or public 
access to the LCRA provided Casitas shall exercise such rights in a manner as will avoid any substantial 
interference with the operations to be conducted hereunder. Association shall not claim any damages, loss 
of use, impact costs or other costs of any kind due to such an easement. 
 
2. Activities. 
 

(a) Association will conduct rowing club activities, including storage and maintenance of 
equipment, e.g. rowing sculls, oars, cradles and racks, etc. as provided for in Item 5 hereafter, hereinafter 
referred to as “Activities” at the LCRA.  Activities may take place both on land and water.   

 
 (b) The Association will provide comprehensive rowing activities for youth and adults including 
team building skills and physical fitness training that are related to rowing skill refinement.   
 

(c) Activities will be conducted only during the day use hours of operation of the LCRA, which 
vary throughout the year.  Activities will be restricted to day use areas that are not occupied or reserved by 
other patrons. Other activity times can be considered on a case by case basis and are subject to the prior 
written approval of Casitas. 

 
(d) Non-day use activities and special events such as competitions, sculling events and regattas 

which are beyond the scope of this Agreement will be handled separately, on a case by case basis, through 
the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Application for Special Event Facility Use and agreement process. 



 

 2

 
(e) Because of the family oriented nature of the LCRA facilities, Casitas reserves the right to 

disapprove any activities, music, acts, entertainment, performances or attractions at any time which it 
considers, in its sole discretion, to be inconsistent with its current philosophy. 

 
(f) While Casitas will make every effort to provide its facilities for Association’s activities, 

Casitas shall have no liability to Association if Casitas’ facilities become restricted or closed for reasons 
including, but not limited to, acts of God, terrorism, war or the inability to provide facilities if permitting 
agencies revoke permits or authorization to use facilities.   
   
3.  Term and Termination. 
 

(a) The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year commencing on October 9, 2013 to and 
until October 9, 2014, and continuing thereafter on a month-to-month basis until terminated by either party 
upon thirty (30) days written notice each to the other, but in no event will exceed the term of the 
Management Agreement Number 11-LC-20-02162011 between Casitas and the USBR which will expire 
on October 10, 2036 unless sooner terminated. 
 
 (b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon 
thirty (30) days written notice each to the other. 
 
 (c) Within thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement, all permanent improvements 
shall be removed and land restored to its original state at Association’s sole cost and expense.  Upon prior 
written acceptance by Casitas any equipment and improvements remaining on site after thirty (30) days 
after the termination date shall become the property of Casitas and/or the United States of America at no 
cost to Casitas or the United States of America.  Thereafter, any equipment not removed by Association 
and not accepted by Casitas will be subject to removal by Casitas at Association’s sole cost and expense. 
 
4. Payment to Casitas. 
 

(a)   For and in consideration of this Agreement, Association shall pay Casitas the sum of two 
hundred dollars ($200) monthly in advance due and payable on the first day of each month.  Payment can 
be made at the Casitas Municipal Water District Office, 1055 Ventura Avenue, Oak View, California 
93022 or the Lake Casitas Recreation Area, 11311 Santa Ana Road, Venture, California 93001 in 
person, by mail or phone.  Payments shall be considered unpaid if not paid by the last day of the month in 
which billed, at which time a late fee as stated on the monthly Storage Statement shall be added to the 
account balance. 

 
(b)   The Self-Service Storage Facility Rental Agreement, called herein “SSSFRA” dated March 

24, 2008 between Association and Casitas is hereby terminated effective the date of this Agreement.  It is 
the intention of the parties hereto that the monthly fees will continue uninterrupted during the transition 
from the SSSFRA to this Agreement and Permit #00994 will continue to be referenced for identification. 
 
 (c) In order to accommodate Association with respect to inspections of multiple rowing sculls 
owned by Association and its members transported on large trailers, Association will pay inspection fees as 
follows: 
 

(1) The sum of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per trailer carrying five (5) or more sculls. 
(2) Current inspection fee rate for trailers carrying less than five (5) sculls. 

 



 

 3

 (d) Rowing sculls and trailers eligible for the above rates must be owned by Association and/or 
its members (not outside agencies e.g. USC, UCLA, etc. or non Association members). 
 
5. Special and Temporary Use Areas, Relocation of Equipment, Storage  
 
 (a)  Special Use Area.  A Special Use Area, hereinafter referred to as “SUA”, as outlined on 
Exhibit A attached hereto, will be made available for storage of the equipment Association uses to conduct 
its Activities.  The SUA will be fenced at the Association’s sole cost and expense and will be 
approximately forty feet (40’) by one hundred fifty feet (150’) for a total of six thousand (6,000) square 
feet.  Prior to erecting fencing or storage racks, written specifications of materials and work to be 
completed must be submitted for written approval by Casitas.  A non exclusive transition area forty feet 
(40’) by fifty feet (50’) for a total of two thousand (2,000) square feet will be located adjacent to the fenced 
area. 
  
 (b)   Temporary Use Area.  A Temporary Use Area, hereinafter “TUA”, as shown on Exhibit B. 
attached hereto, will be made available to Association in the event Lake Casitas water level approaches or 
rises to the 560’ mark as shown on Exhibit C attached hereto.  The TUA is located at the corner of the 
Santa Ana Launch Ramp parking area adjacent to Picnic Area #1.  It will be approximately forty feet (40’) 
by one hundred forty feet (140’) for a total of five thousand six hundred (5,600) square feet in size.  
Association may install fencing needed to secure and protect racks and equipment, with the prior written 
approval of Casitas.  Any materials used in the installation must be of a temporary nature and must not 
cause permanent damage to the launch ramp or surrounding area.  Upon removal of the temporary fencing, 
the area must be restored to its original state at Association’s sole cost and expense. Casitas may, at its sole 
option, designate an alternative Temporary Use Area for temporary use by Association.    
 
 (c) Relocation.  Immediately upon written (email acceptable) notification by Casitas, 
Association will be required to relocate its equipment to the TUA.  It is the Association’s sole 
responsibility to ensure that its equipment is relocated to the TUA.  The decision to relocate will be based 
on several variables including the current water level, time of year and possible future precipitation.  
Casitas reserves the right to determine, in its sole discretion, when the Association will be required to 
relocate to the TSU and when to return to the SUA. 
  
 (d)   The fencing and storage racks may be left in the SUA after relocation of the equipment to 
the TUA.  However, in order to alert boaters to the submerged objects, Association shall attach white 
twenty-four inch (24”) diameter buoys with reflective tape to the tops of all four top corners and half way 
along the long edges of the fenced enclosure at a distance of seventy-five feet (75’).  The buoys shall be 
secured with one inch (1”) polypro line, five feet (5’) in length and be installed so that the buoys will float 
free as the water rises.      
  
 (e)  Return to SUA.  When the Lake Casitas water level recedes to below the 560’ mark, the 
Association will relocate its equipment back to the SUA within thirty (30) days of written notification by 
Casitas.  The predetermined water level mark is subject to change by Casitas depending on rate of fill, time 
of year, precipitation predictions and/or other variables that contribute to rising lake water levels. 
 
 (f) Maintenance.  The SUA, TUA and any other Casitas approved area for use by Association 
will be maintained by Association and kept in a neat, clean and safe condition.   
 



 

 4

6. Daily Operations  
 
 (a) All of Casitas Municipal Water District Ordinances, rules and regulations must be strictly 
adhered to and supported by the Association.  All Association agents, employees, members, participants, 
volunteers, visitors, etc. are subject to Public Use Fees as defined in Item 3 of Casitas Ordinance 10-01 
dated March 24, 2010, a copy of which is attached hereto, and any amendments thereto or new Ordinances, 
including, but not limited to, entrance, vessel inspections, vessel annual decals, camping, use of picnic 
areas, etc.  It is the Association’s responsibility to actively support the LCRA Public Use Fees and 
Ordinance adherence.  Association shall cooperate with and support any and all restrictions regarding use 
of the Lake, particularly inspections for invasive species and the restriction of no body contact with the 
Lake. 
 
 (b) Appointments must be made with Casitas staff for all vessel inspections.  In the case of the 
multiple units on large trailers, Association must provide a list and description of each, including the 
correct Annual Boat decal number.  If it is determined by Casitas staff that in order to carry out a safe and 
expeditious inspection some units must be removed from the trailer, Association will fully cooperate with 
any such request. 
 
 (c) Association shall be allowed to store multiple vessels, general and rowing equipment, tools 
and supplies, hereinafter referred to as “inventory”, used in connection with Activities, in the applicable 
SUA or TUA, provided they are stored neatly and safely, as determined by Casitas, and are contained 
within the applicable boundaries. Association is solely responsible for the security of its inventory, racks 
and fencing. 
 
 (d) Association shall maintain a current list of inventory located inside the applicable areas and 
provide Casitas with said list upon request. 
 
 (e) Association shall ensure that current annual boat decals and state issued identification 
numbers are attached to all vessels used in connection with Activities, as applicable.  In addition, 
Association shall immediately inform Casitas of any additions or removals of vessels. 
 
 (f) Association shall, at Association’s sole cost and expense, make arrangements to provide 
trash/debris removal.  Casitas’ dumpsters are not available for Association use. 
 
 (g) This Agreement does not provide for use of water, electricity and restrooms beyond that of 
the ordinary visiting public.  Any special use requests must be submitted in writing and will be considered 
on a case by case basis. 
 
 (h) Any pest and/or weed control proposed by Association must receive the prior written 
approval of Casitas and be performed in compliance with the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Integrated Pest 
Management Plan dated September 12, 2012 and any amendments thereto.  
 
 (i) A Casitas dock may be made available for use by Association in connection with its 
Activities.  Association shall have non exclusive use of the dock for vessels approved by Casitas.  
Association shall maintain the dock and surrounding area in a clean condition.  All vessels and equipment 
shall be removed and appropriately stored each day in time to comply with the close of LCRA daytime 
operation. 
 
 (j) Association shall not violate contracts of other recognized concessionaires, specifically the 
Marina Concessionaire.  The renting of kayaks and canoes is specifically prohibited.  The renting of rowing 



 

 5

shells (sweep boats and sculling boats) to Association members may be allowed with the prior written 
approval of Casitas. 
 
 (k) Protocol for rowing activities includes the calling of loud, verbal instruction.  Since sound 
travels quickly and easily over water, Association acknowledges that this may be disruptive and agrees to 
be respectful of campers in the area.  Association will abide by any and all restrictions imposed by Casitas 
to mitigate such circumstances. 
 
 (l) Minors at the LCRA for the purpose of the Association’s Activities are the responsibility 
and liability of Association which must provide adequate adult supervision at all times. 
 
 (m) Association shall report any incidents of injury or infraction of Casitas Ordinances, rules and 
regulations including, but not limited to, body contact with the Lake, involving participants in Activities, 
Association members and persons directly connected with Association such as parents, guardians or 
caretakers of minor children and spectators of Activities.  Association’s representative shall make a 
verbal/phone message report to Casitas’ designated representative within twenty-four (24) hours of 
incident.  If requested by Casitas, Association shall submit a written incident report via hard copy or e-mail 
to Casitas’ designated representative within two (2) calendar days of the verbal notice.  Incidents requiring 
911 emergency response must be reported to Casitas immediately. 
 
7. Obligations of Association.  Association specifically hereby agrees that notwithstanding the fact 
that it is a legal entity named Lake Casitas Rowing Association, it will never, at any time, use the acronym 
“LCRA”. 
 
8. Access.  Access to the SUA, or other areas, as applicable, will be only through the main entrance to 
the LCRA. 
 
9. Sale of Alcohol.  This Agreement does not provide for the sale of alcohol.   
 
10. Commercial General Liability Coverage for Activities.  All Association members and 
participants must be covered by insurance provided by Association, in order to participate in Activities. 
 

(a) Coverage.    Coverage for commercial general liability shall be at least as broad as Insurance 
Services Office Commercial General Liability Coverage (Occurrence Form CG 0001). 
 

(b) Limits.  Association shall, during the course of activities, maintain limits of general liability 
no less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury property damage 
and personal injury.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate 
limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the project/location (with the ISO 
CG 2503, or ISO CG 2504, or insurer’s equivalent endorsement provided to Casitas) or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit (two million dollars).  
 

(c) Required Provisions.  The general liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain 
the following provisions: 
 

(1) The United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas, its directors, 
officers, employees, or authorized volunteers shall be named as additional insured 
(via ISO endorsement CG 2026 or insurer’s equivalent for general liability coverage) 
as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Association; products and completed operations of the Association; premises 



 

 6

occupied or used by the Association.  The coverage shall contain no special 
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Casitas, its directors, officers, 
employees, or authorized volunteers. 

 
(2) For any claims related to these activities, the Association’s insurance shall state that 

coverage is primary as respects the United States of America (Bureau of 
Reclamation), Casitas Municipal Water District, its directors, officers, employees, or 
authorized volunteers, and any insurance, self insurance, or other coverage obtained 
or maintained by Casitas Municipal Water District, its directors, officers, employees, 
or authorized volunteers shall be in excess of said primary coverage and not 
contributing. 

 
(3) Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including 

breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the United States of 
America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas, its directors, officers, employees, or 
authorized volunteers. 

 
(4) The Association’s insurance shall apply separately to the insured against whom 

claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s 
liability. 

 
(5) Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage 

shall not be canceled by either party, except after thirty (30) days (10 days for non-
payment of premium) prior written notice by U.S. Mail has been given to Casitas. 

 
(6) Such liability insurance shall indemnify the Association against loss from liability 

imposed by law upon, or assumed under contract by, the Association for damages on 
account of such bodily injury (including death), property damage, and personal 
injury. 

 
(7) The general liability policy shall cover bodily injury and property damage liability, 

owned and non-owned equipment, and blanket contractual liability. 
 

 (d) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions.  Any deductible or self-insured retention must be 
declared to and approved by Casitas.  At the option of Casitas, the insurer shall either reduce or eliminate 
such deductibles or self-insured retentions. 
 

(e) Acceptability of Insurers. All of the insurance shall be provided on policy forms and through 
companies satisfactory to Casitas.  Insurance is to be placed with insurers having a current A.M. Best rating 
of no less than A-:VII or equivalent or as otherwise approved by Casitas. 
 

(f) Workers’ Compensation & Employer’s Liability Insurance.   By authorized signature 
hereunder, Association certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor 
Code, which require every employer to be insured against liability for workers’ compensation or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and he/she will comply with such 
provisions before commencing the activities.  The Association shall cover or insure under the applicable 
laws relating to workers’ compensation insurance, all of the employees working on or about the activities, 
in accordance with the "Workers’ Compensation and Insurance Act," Division IV of the Labor Code of the 
State of California and any Acts amendatory thereof.  The Association shall provide employer’s liability 
insurance in the amount of at least ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury 



 

 7

and disease.    In the event Workers’ Compensation & Employer’s Liability Insurance does not apply to 
Association, Association shall execute a California Workers’ Compensation Law Certificate of Exemption. 
 

(g) Evidences of Insurance.  Within fourteen (14) days prior to the commencement of this 
Agreement, Association shall file with Casitas a Certificate of Insurance (Acord Form 25-S or equivalent) 
signed by the insurer’s representative.  Such evidence shall include an original copy of the additional 
insured endorsement signed by the insurer’s representative.  Such evidence shall also include confirmation 
that coverage includes or has been modified to include (c) Required Provisions (1) through (7) above. 
 

(h) The Association shall, upon demand of Casitas, deliver to Casitas such policy or policies of 
insurance and the receipts for payment of premiums thereon.  In the event evidence of such insurance 
coverage is not provided to Casitas within fourteen (14) days prior to activities, Casitas shall, at its sole 
option, obtain such insurance coverage and charge Association the cost thereof plus any administrative 
costs involved in obtaining said insurance. Failure to provide the required insurance coverage may result in 
the loss of the use of the facility.  Association shall provide increased limits of insurance if required of 
Casitas by Casitas’ insurer at no cost or liability to Casitas. 
 
11. Indemnification for Activities.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Association shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation) Casitas, its directors, 
officers, employees or authorized volunteers from and against: 
 

(a) All claims, damages, losses and expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable attorney’s 
fees arising out of or resulting from any act, conduct, omission, negligence, misconduct or unlawful act (or 
act contrary to any applicable governmental order or regulation) of Association, its officers, directors, 
employees, contractors, subcontractors, agents or volunteers. 
 

 (b) Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities, in law or 
equity, of every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from or on account of the violation of 
any governmental law or regulation, compliance with which is the responsibility of Association. 
 

(c) Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itself), and other 
costs, including all costs of defense, which any of them may incur with respect to the failure, neglect, or 
refusal of Association to faithfully perform all of its obligations under the contract.  Such costs, expenses, 
and damages shall include all costs incurred by the indemnified parties in any lawsuits to which they are a 
party. 
 

(d) Association shall defend, at Association’s own cost, expense and risk, any and all such 
aforesaid suits, actions or other legal proceedings of every kind that may be brought or instituted against 
Casitas or Casitas’ directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers. 
 

(e) Association shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered 
against Casitas or its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, in any such suit, action or 
other legal proceeding. 
 

(f) Association shall reimburse Casitas and its directors, officers, employees, or authorized 
volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in 
enforcing the indemnity herein provided. 
 

(g) Association agrees to carry insurance for this purpose as set out in the specifications.  
Association’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 



 

 8

United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas, or its directors, officers, employees, or 
authorized volunteers. 

 
12. Overnight Camping in the Designated Area.  This Agreement does not provide for overnight 
camping.  
 
13. Use of Animals.    This Agreement does not provide for the use of animals. 
  
14. Use of Explosives.  This Agreement does not provide for the use of explosives. 
 
15. Taxes and Assessments.  A taxable possessory interest may be created by this Agreement and 
Association may be subject to the payment of property taxes levied upon such interest.  Association shall 
pay, before delinquent, any and all taxes and assessments levied against Association by reason of 
Association's use and occupancy of the Recreation Area.        
 
16. Publicity.  Association hereby agrees that Casitas may utilize any publicity generated for, or 
because of, any of the activities for the mutual and/or separate benefit of Association and/or Casitas at no 
cost to Casitas.  Association agrees that any printed material used by Association shall include the words 
“Lake Casitas Recreation Area”. 
 
17. Compliance with Rules and Regulations.  The Association hereby certifies that it has read and 
will comply with the rules, regulations, and laws governing the LCRA, and will be responsible for the 
activities and conduct of all people whose activities and conduct are a result of the Activities at the 
designated area or arise out of the Activities. Association shall enforce the applicable LCRA rules and 
regulations in the designated area. Any person or persons violating any LCRA rules or laws may be evicted 
from the LCRA at Casitas' sole discretion. Association must comply with Casitas' decision and, if 
necessary, provide verbal assistance to Staff in the removal of any such person or persons. 
 
18. Raffles and Games of Chance.  Association hereby agrees that no one will be allowed to conduct 
games of chance, raffles, or any such activities at LCRA, which contravene state and local lottery laws. 
 
19. Discrimination.  The Association agrees that during the use of Casitas Municipal Water District's 
Recreation Area facilities, no qualified person shall be prevented from participating or denied the benefits 
of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination because of the person's race, color, national origin, age or 
handicap.  
 
20. Title VI Compliance.  Association hereby acknowledges that as a subrecipient of federal funds, 
Casitas Municipal Water District's Recreation Area cannot discriminate against anyone on the basis of race, 
color, natural origin, age or handicap in the provision of its services to the public.  Anyone who believes 
that he/she has been subjected to discrimination can file a complaint either with the Casitas Municipal 
Water District, 1055 Ventura Avenue, Oak View, CA  93022, or the Office for Equal Opportunity, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 20240. 
 
21. Law & Jurisdiction Governing.  This Agreement is being delivered and shall be deemed entered 
into in the State of California and shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of such state.  
Any dispute, claim or controversy between the parties shall be arbitrated and/or litigated in Ventura 
County, California.  If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions hereof shall not be affected thereby and shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 



 

 9

22. Entire Agreement. 
 

(a) This document constitutes the entire Agreement between Casitas and Association for the use 
granted at the LCRA for Association activities. 
 

(b) This document may be modified only by further written agreement between the parties 
hereto.  Any such modification shall not be effective unless and until executed by Association and in the 
case of Casitas, except as otherwise specifically authorized herein, until approved and executed by Casitas’ 
Park Services Manager, General Manager and/or Board of Directors.  
 
23. Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence for all the time frames of this Agreement. 
 
24. Representatives.  The representatives of the parties to this Agreement are those set forth below: 
 

Lake Casitas Rowing Association  Casitas Municipal Water District 
            Executive Director, Eric Gillett                     Park Services Manager, Carol Belser  

PO Box 74     11311 Santa Ana Road                     
Oak View, Ca.  93022    Ventura, CA  93001 
Tel: (805) 258 - 8550    Tel: (805) 649-2233, ext. 111 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this 9th day of                                      
October, 2013. 
 

ASSOCIATION:   
      LAKE CASITAS ROWING ASSOCIATION 
 
 

By: _________________________________________ 
Eric Gillett, Executive Director 

 
CASITAS:  
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

 
By: _________________________________________ 

James W. Word, President 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\WPDOCS\Clubs and Organizations\RowingClub-LakeCasitas\Rowing2013\RowingAgr-053113-ForBoard.doc 







































































 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  

SUBJECT: RELEASE APN 033-0-150-555 AND APN 032-0-202-115 FROM CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
SERVICE AREA TO THE VENTURA RIVER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

DATE: OCTOBER 4, 2013 

 

  
Recommendation 
 
Adopt resolution to release APN 033-0-150-555 and APN 032-0-202-115 from Casitas Municipal Water District 
service area provided said parcels are formally annexed into the Ventura River County Water District service 
area. 
 
Background and Discussion 
 
The Ventura River County Water District (VRCWD) has approached Casitas with the desire to clean up the 
service area boundaries of our respective agencies by annexing two properties into the VRCWD boundaries.  The 
VRCWD desires to move through the LAFCo process and fund the annexations.  The two properties that are to be 
considered at this time are now within the Casitas service area.  The Casitas position in the past for such parcels 
has been to have VRCWD serve water to such parcels, but the parcel would remain a Casitas customer and be 
billed by Casitas.  This approach has led to double administrative billing process between the two water 
purveyors.  Recently, Casitas and VRCWD have considered how any one parcel is best served by either agency, 
on a case by case basis.   
 
The VRCWD is also proceeding with other boundary clean up on several other parcels that had been transferred 
to Casitas in the 1990’s, but not removed from the VRCWD service area boundaries.  A majority of these parcels 
are in the Creek Road area in Oak View.  The VRCWD action would remove these parcels from the VRCWD 
jurisdiction for voting and taxing roles.  The attached exhibits illustrate the changes in service area boundaries 
that are sought by VRCWD. 
  
The first property referred to by VRCWD as the “Parker Tank Site”, APN 033-0-150-555, is located far and away 
from any Casitas infrastructure.  In fact, the VRCWD’s Parker Tank and pump plant is the entirety of the parcel.  
There is no reason that Casitas would need to serve water to this parcel.  It is recommended that this parcel be 
released to VRCWD for annexation to their district boundaries. 
 
The second parcel, APN 032-0-202-115, is a drainage mitigation parcel on Burnham Road that is owned by the 
Ventura County Watershed Protection District.  In 2003, Casitas arranged with VRCWD to provide the water 
service to this parcel.  VRCWD reads the water meter and bills Casitas for the water use, and then Casitas bills the 
Ventura County Watershed Protection District.  There are no Casitas facilities in the street adjacent to the parcel 
and it is not likely that there ever will be any Casitas facilities in the area of the parcel.  There is a 0.47 acre-foot 
allocation for the parcel that could be considered for transfer to VRCWD on behalf of the parcel. It is 
recommended that this parcel be released to VRCWD for annexation to their boundaries. 



2 

 
Ventura River County Water District is willing to annex and serve these parcels, however, Casitas must first 
release each parcel and then Ventura River County Water District must formally annex each parcel into Ventura 
River County Water District’s service area.  Mr. Rapp, VRCWD has hinted at Casitas providing some funding for 
the annexation cost.  The change of boundaries is for the benefit of the VRCWD and therefore funding assistance 
by Casitas is not recommended. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss your questions with me. 
 
 



Location Map

WARNING:The information contained hereon was created by the Ventura County Geographic Information System (GIS), which is designed and operated solely for the convenience of the County and related 

contract entities.  The County does not warrant the accuracy of this information, and no decision involving a risk of economic loss or physical injury should be made in reliance thereon.

Printed: Sep 30, 2013

General Manager
Text Box
Annex into VRCWD, Exhibit AAPN 017-0-324-095Lonn Justus Home SiteCasitas Authorized Resolution #13-18

General Manager
Line

General Manager
Text Box
Annex into VRCWD, Exhibit BParker Tank & Pump Station SiteAPN 033-0-150-55Casitas Authorization Needed

General Manager
Line

General Manager
Text Box
Remove Parcels From VRCWD Because They are Currently Served by CasitasExhibits C & D

General Manager
Line

General Manager
Oval

General Manager
Oval

General Manager
Line

General Manager
Text Box
Annex into VRCWD, Exhibit EWatershed Protection District Live Oak Creek SiteAPN 032-0-202-11Casitas Authorization Needed

General Manager
Line

General Manager
Text Box
Remove Parcel From VRCWD, Exhibit FOld Well Site no Longer Utilized by VRCWD

General Manager
Line

General Manager
Text Box
EXHIBIT A

General Manager
Text Box
LAFCO BOUNDARY MODIFICATIONS TO VRCWD 2013

General Manager
Stamp



 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION RELEASING APN 033-0-150-555 AND APN 032-0-202-115 FROM  
THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SERVICE AREA 

 
 

WHEREAS, there are established service areas for all water purveyors, and 
 

WHEREAS, it would be difficult for the District to provide water service to APN 033-0-150-
555 and APN 032-0-202-115, and 
 

WHEREAS, Ventura River County Water District can serve APN 033-0-150-555 and APN 032-
0-202-115 easily, and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 

 
1. Releases APN 033-0-150-555 and APN 032-0-202-115 from the Casitas Municipal 

Water District service area contingent on APN 033-0-150-555 and APN 032-0-202-115 being formally 
annexed into Ventura River County Water District service area. 
 
 
 

ADOPTED this 11th day of October, 2013. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
James W. Word, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION 13-33  
AND RE-STATING PARAMETERS FOR DESIGNATING  

SEASONAL AND PART-TIME STATUS OF EMPLOYMENT 
 
 
      WHEREAS, the district needs to define seasonal status and part-time employment 
status, and 
 
     WHEREAS, the District desires to rescind Resolution No. 13-33 and re-state the  
definition of seasonal and part-time status. 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. Seasonal status is defined as employees who are hired on a temporary basis to 
work fewer than 120 calendar days.  Seasonal employees are not eligible for 
benefits. 

 
2. Part-Time status is defined as employees who are hired on a temporary basis 

to work up to 29 hours per week and may work up to 1,500 hours per calendar 
year.  Part-time employees are not eligible for benefits. 

 
 
ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2013 
 
 
                                                                        
                                                                        _________________________________ 
                                                                        James W. Word, President, 
                                                                        Casitas Municipal Water District 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2013-2014 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2013 / 2014 2012 / 2013

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 510 537 499 1546 1420

AG Ag 405 433 499 1337 1396

C Commercial 101 92 135 328 290

DI Interdepartmental 20 5 32 57 72

F fire 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 1 3 1 5 7

OT Other 41 34 36 111 104

R Residential 286 77 252 615 619

RS - P Resale Pumped 133 183 197 513 90

RS - G Resale Gravity 515 545 620 1680 1115

TE Temporary 1 1 30 32 5

Total 2013 1910 2301 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,224 5,118

Total 2012/2013 1237 1537 2344 1755 1722 952 541 760 845 1053 1427 1933 N/A 16106



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2013/2014

09/04/2013

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011/2012 0.00 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,658.37

2012/2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

July 0.00 0.00 227.71 0.00 227.71

August 0.00 1,334.44 0.00 0.00 1,334.44

September 0.00

October 0.00

November 0.00

December 0.00

January 0.00

Feburary 0.00

March 0.00

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 1,334.44 227.71 Total Cost YTDTotal Cost TD    1,562.15

Total Project Cost 831.82 267,357.21 26,162.76 Total: Ojai Flow 294,351.79

Prepared by dcollin 09/05/2013 Page 1









CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of September 23, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks,  
 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Park Services Manager Carol Belser and PSO Aaron Wall  
 Principal Engineer Neil Cole and Assistant Engineer Todd Evans 

Public:  Eric Gillett, Wendy Gillett, Dee Bennett, and Gary Wolfe 
    

2. Public comments.  None. 
 

3. Board/Management comments.   
Carol Belser informed the Committee that she had been informed by Dr. Dwayne 
Maxwell, Department of Fish and Wildlife (DFW), that Lake Casitas could no longer 
stock fish in Lake Casitas, pursuant to the lawsuit against DFW for statewide stocking 
of trout near or adjacent to anadromous streams and the requirement to have a 
Biological Assessment performed at Lake Casitas.  The Committee was informed that 
there is to be a California Fish and Game Commission meeting at the Ventura Crown 
Plaza on Wednesday, October 2, and that appropriate Casitas representation attend 
this meeting.  There is a need to make a Biological Assessment a priority for Lake 
Casitas. 

 
4. Discussion on the draft agreement with the Rowing Club.  

Eric Gillett had several questions and/or clarifications to two terms of the agreement, 
(1) the supervision of minors and (2) the reporting of infractions.  The discussions 
seemed to clarify responsibilities and the need for good communication between the 
Club and Casitas staff.  The agreement is likely to move forward to the Board for 
consideration of approval. 

 
5. Discussion on the end of season report for the Water Adventure. 

PSO Aaron Wall informed the Committee that the format of the next annual report on 
the Water Adventure is likely to be more direct with numbers and less picture oriented. 
The time spent on the report will be reduced and more effort on the preparation of the 
Water Adventure for next season’s opening.  The Committee members expressed 
appreciation for the content of the previous reports and understood the need to be 
direct with important information. 
 



 
6. Update on the Zipline. 

Carol Belser has had more discussions with one zipline contractor regarding potential 
sites for a zipline.  The discussion will be limited in the future unless a contract is 
developed to either have consultation on the design or contract to operate a zipline 
facility.  The Committee continues with interest in additional recreational activities for 
the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
 

7. Update on awarded Grants. 
Carol Belser reported that the Bureau of Reclamation is continuing to find additional 
funding assistance for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  A list of projects from the 
ten-year capital plan has been the source of projects considered by the USBR for 
funding assistance. 
 

8. Discussion regarding the front entrance.  
Todd Evans presented to the Committee preliminary drawings of the revisions to the 
Lake Casitas Recreation Area entrance gate.  The drawings illustrate the replacement 
of the existing roof structure, kiosks, and traffic routing features.  Staff will be refining 
the project, preparing specification, and developing cost estimates.  It is desired to get 
this project completed before April 1, 2014.  The Committee encouraged staff to 
continue with the work to improve the entrance gate. 
 

9. Update on the use of the Ojai Trolley in the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
Carol Belser reported that the summer Saturdays during which there was no charge 
for riding the trolley, the ridership numbers ballooned to an average of 264 riders per 
day.  The trolley program was a trial program by the city of Ojai and Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area to encourage transportation and activity options to the tourist visiting 
the area.  The increase of ridership during free days is encouraging enough that there 
may be sufficient justification to continue the program and ask for continued 
assistance from the Ventura Transportation Commission. 

 
10. Progress on Shoreline Cleanup. 

Carol Belser informed the Committee that staff has made significant progress in 
removing objects that have recent surfaced in the drying areas of Lake Casitas.  There 
are a few items that will need a backhoe to lift, but will only be attempted when the 
ground becomes firm enough to support the machinery.  A shoreline cleanup has been 
scheduled for September 29th, 9:30 to 10:30 am.   

 
11. Discussion on Monthly Reporting Numbers. 

Carol Belser discussed the method by which monthly numbers are calculated and 
presented.  The method is consistent with the practices of the Bureau of Reclamation. 
 

12. Review of Incidents and Comments.   
PSM Belser reported that there had been a few minor incidents over the past month.   



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

10/03/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $961,134.58 $961,800.84 5.650% 04/01/2013 6.21% 267

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,387,133.81 $1,328,440.50 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.58% 2051

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $728,291.89 $671,020.00 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.33% 2768

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $965,174.77 $965,696.05 4.875% 04/01/2013 6.24% 250

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $973,591.32 $973,858.80 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.29% 339

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/2013 $702,475.83 $704,130.00 3.125% 07/01/2010 4.55% 70

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $710,426.91 $729,694.00 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.71% 609

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $741,742.85 $763,539.00 4.750% 07/19/2010 4.93% 764

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $998,405.16 $998,954.12 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.45% 325

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $692,215.18 $695,157.40 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.49% 1122

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,149,838.54 $1,154,210.00 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.45% 1484

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $708,195.35 $716,051.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.62% 295

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $209,696.75 $194,530.00 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.26% 2980

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $709,062.71 $719,362.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.64% 343

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,130,433.99 $1,191,890.16 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.70% 1722

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/2013 $700,650.08 $702,436.00 1.500% 07/01/2010 4.54% 88

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $704,860.87 $715,883.00 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.62% 417

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,115,416.58 $1,186,525.36 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.66% 2262

Accrued Interest $114,569.45

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $15,288,747 $15,487,748 85.34%

*CD GE Capital - CD Salt Lake City UT $245,000 $245,000 3.15%

*CD GE Capital - CD Draper UT $245,000 $245,000 3.25%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $490,000 $490,000 2.70%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $445 $445 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,170,476 $2,170,476 0.65% Estimated 11.96%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $17,949,667 $18,148,668 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,170,205 $18,347,885

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,498,280 $14,900,918

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $1,771,522 $1,771,522

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $224,440 $224,440 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $19,945,629 $20,144,630

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,650,266 $18,052,904

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	10-09-13 Agenda.pdf
	09-25-13 min
	SLIP memo
	SLIP invoice
	Accept Kone Cranes
	Hoist info
	NightTour20142Board RecmndMemo-100413-NoPath
	Rowing memo
	Rowing AgreementPackage-100413
	RowingAgr-10.2013forBoard.pdf
	Exhibit A-052413
	Exhibit B-052413
	Exhibit C-052413

	Bills
	Release Parcels to VRCWD Memo 10 04 2013
	LAFCO 2013 Boundary Cleanup Exhibits
	Location Map LAFCO Boundary Cleanup 2013 2
	Exh A Lonn Justus Home Site
	Exh B Parker Tank Site
	Exh C Hwy 33 @ Catalina Sites
	Exh D Creek Road Area
	Exh E WPD Live Oak Creek Site
	Exh F Casitas Springs Well Site

	Release Parcels to VRCWD Resolution 10 04 2013
	Resolution rescinding Reso 13-33 setting PT to max 29 hours
	Consumption Sept 2013 - 2014
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2013-14
	Bennets ltr to Sutton Letter001 (2)
	bio assessment lake casitas2013-10-01_18-16-50
	Casitas Ltr to Fish & Wildlife
	Rec Minutes 09 23 13
	Investment Report 10-03-2013



